No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/  \\e&
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 CL—=2XN-3 A\

From: CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP, Shimla

Subject: Diversion of 0.03621 ha of Forest land for the construction of Rain
Harvesting Tank at Jakhu in favour of SJPNL Tehsil and District
Shimla HP within the jurisdiction of Shimla (Urban) Forest
Division. Proposal No.FP/HP/WATER/45586/2020.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memo. No. Ft.48-5042/2020 (FCA)
dated 16.02.2021 on the subject cited above.
Point-wise reply /clarification in respect of the shortcomings
observed vide memo referred to above is given as under:
1. As advised needful has been done online.
2. All the columns of district profile has been filled now.
3. The complete recommendation of DFO in shape of part-1I has been

uploaded against the additional information detail column.

SRS

Chief Conservator of Forests
Shimla Forest Circle, Shimla



